FW: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612->RE_ urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899-04.pdf

196bbe2ef47342dc91e3bcef1c2d11e4.RE_ urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899-04.xt
From:  Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2014 19:33
To: 'tatjana.rogovska2@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk'
Subject:  FW: Not read: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899
Dear Rogovska2, Tatjana

Can you please advise as to what email was deleted | did send 2 emails the same but the 1st
one | forgot to attach my insurance document so | sent the email again which included my
insurance document can you please advise as to if you have my email and the attached
insurance document?

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Rogovska2, Tatjana [mailto:tatjana.rogovska2@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2014 16:30

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Not read: RE: urgent Simon CORDELL 011401596899

Your message was deleted without being read on 12 September 2014 15:30:05 UTC.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.




